FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT DECEMBER 18, 2020 9:00 A.M. REGULAR MEETING

Work Session:

- Tribute to Squire Don Sturgeon
- ❖ Capital City Activity Center Marchele Jenkins
- * Resource Office for Social Ministries Cindy Owen
- ❖ 2020 Alcohol License Fees for restaurants, bars and event venues impacted by COVID-19 extended through 2021
- ❖ 2021 Meeting and Holiday Schedule

As a result of the state of emergency declared by the President of the United States, Governor of Kentucky, and Franklin County Judge/Executive due to the global COVID-19 pandemic Franklin County Fiscal Court members attended in person and by means of video teleconference on Friday, December 18, 2020. The meeting was streamed live from the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY by Frankfort Plant Board, cable channel 10 and on the Franklin County Fiscal Court Official Facebook page, https://www.facebook.com/fcfcky/.

The meeting was called to order at 12:02 p.m. with Judge Huston Wells presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Sherry Sebastian, Squire J.W. Blackburn, Squire Michael Mueller, Squire Scotty Tracy, Squire Marti Booth and Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization for approval of minutes from regular meeting of December 3, 2020. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to approve budget amendment to County Clerk's Lump Sum Fee Officials Budget for Calendar Year 2020. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Booth, seconded by Squire Tracy, for authorization to approve County Clerk's Lump Sum Fee Officials Budget for Calendar Year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to approve County Clerk's Annual Order Setting Maximum Amount for Deputies and Assistants for Calendar Year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Tracy, for authorization to approve Sheriff's Lump Sum Fee Officials Budget for Calendar Year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to approve Sheriff's Annual Order Setting Maximum Amount for Deputies and Assistants for Calendar Year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Tracy, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to approve Sheriff's participation in State Advancement Program for Calendar Year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to award bid to sole bidder, Digital Ally, Incorporated of Lenexa, Kansas for fifteen (15) in-car video camera systems for Sheriff's Office in the amount of \$146,960.00. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to approve emergency equipment for Constable Richard Sandifer for calendar year 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to approve a Resolution Authorizing a Donation in the amount of \$50.000.00 to the Resource Office for Social Ministries (ROSM) to be used for Franklin County Residents in need of Financial Assistance with rent, medicine and other necessary living expenses due to the Covid-19 Pandemic. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to approve a Resolution Authorizing a Donation in the amount of \$25,000 to the Capital City Activity Center to be used for the Nutritional Food Program which provides meals to Senior Citizens Residing in Franklin. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to add one (1) street light to the County multiplier (Frankfort Plant Board) at the intersection of Evergreen Road and U.S. Hwy 127 South. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Tracy, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to approve reappointment of Raven Turner to Peaks Mill Water District Board for a term beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2024. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to approve reclassification of Occupational Tax Administrator from 3-H to 4-H. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Mueller, for Second Reading and Approval of Amendment #2 to Ordinance #2-2020 Relating to Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to receive Treasurer Report. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

No motion was offered to deny a claim and bills are ordered to be paid as presented.

Motion by Squire Tracy, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to amend the agenda to add an RFP in other business. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Moore and Judge Wells. Voting in opposition was Squire Booth. Motion passed. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Tracy, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to advertise for an RFP for feasibility study/Masterplan for Lakeview Park. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Moore and Judge Wells. Voting in opposition was Squire Booth. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to go into closed session per KRS 61.810 (1), (f) Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an individual employee, (no action will be taken). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to return to open session. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to hire Larry Hazelwood II as a Light Equipment Operator/Truck Driver at Road Department pending drug screen results. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 12:41 p.m.)

Huston Wells	Tambra Harrod
County Judge/Executive	Fiscal Court Clerk